From: Sonja Bauer

Sent: Fri, 1 Mar 2013 09:21:47 +1100

To: Beau Dietrich

Cc: Debra Tegoni;Sonja Bauer

Subject: FW: Fr James

Attachments: Chaplains Without Borders 2012.doc, Chaplains Without Borders P.doc,

Chaplains Without Borders Pty Ltd v2 (04-12-2009).doc

Hi Beau,

CRW.510.073.0893

Fr James’ contract is a rolling 12 month expiry 1 April each year. Attached please find the

original contract and letters of variation. Other than the variations, | have no further

changes unless anything has changed in contract law since 2009.

Would it be best to update the contract with the variation letter changes?
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With kind regards,
Sonja

From: Sonja Bauer

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 10:34 AM
To: Beau Dietrich

Cc: Sonja Bauer

Subject: Fr James

Hi Beau,

Another variation to Fr James’' contract ... | have used the letter you approved last time ... you ok with

this?
(=]

With kind regards,

Sonja Bauer | General Manager Responsible Gaming | Crown Melbourne Limited

F| W
www.crownmelbourne.com.au
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